2nd Great Yarmouth

Runham Vauxhall Congregational Church (1910-1914) Congregational Schoolroom, Middlegate (1919-1934) Great Yarmouth Grammar School (1934-1939) (1962-1972) Middlegate United Reformed Church (1979-1986)



Colours Black and Red (1962)

The original Troop was registered in 1910 under the Scout Bylaw.

The Scout Troop re-registered in 1919 and lists one Scoutmaster F.W. Collins and the active Scouts numbered 20 Rovers only.



In 1934 the group re-registered as the Grammar School, under Scoutmaster Wilfred H. Way, until the start of the World War II.

The group re-opened at the Grammar School in 1962 under Scoutmaster Robert J. Allen with a specially authorised badge and closed in 1972.

Re-registered as Middlegate United Reformed Church in 1979, meeting in the Church building once more, until the group closed again in 1986.

3rd Great Yarmouth

St. Pauls Church (1910-1914) St. James Church (1928-1935) Greenacre School (1945-1957) St. Marks Mission (1958-1960) (1964-1980) St. Marys Roman Catholic Church (1961-1963)

Colours Green (1945) Green and Orange (1964)

The original Troop was registered in 1910 under the Scout Bylaw.

The Scout Group re-registered in 1928 and relocated to St. James Church,

under Group Scoutmaster B. Stolworthy.

When the group re-registered in 1945 it changed venue to Greenacre School, with Group Scoutmaster

H. G. Van Cooten. The group continued to operate throughout World War II.

The Group Scoutmaster during the 1950's was Albert Ellis.

The group became affiliated to St. Mary's Roman Catholic Church in the 1960's and closed in 1980.



Troop with Trek Cart c. 1959.